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Mr. John C. Cutting

Division of Research & Regulatory Review ' ﬁ
Florida Public Service Commission

2540 Shumard Oax Boulevard

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0872

Dear Mr. Cutting:

Re:  Data Request for Undocketed Special Project
Access by Telecommunications Companies to
Customers in Multi-Tenant Environments

Enclosed is Northeast Florida Telephone Company’s responses to the above-referenced data
request.

If you have any questions or need further information, please call me at (904) 259-0639.

Sincerely,

MK Lynne G. Brewer
AFA Dire 2tor of Revenue Kequirements
APP ] and Regulatory Affairs
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Respondent: __Northeast Florida Telephone Company, Inc.

DATA/INFORMATION REQUEST
Multi-Tenant Environments

Name, Title, and Telephone number of
person responding to request: Lynne G. Brewer

Director of Revenue Requirements
and Regulatory Affairs
(904) 259-0639

PLEASE RETURN NO LATER THAN OCTOBER 2, 1998, TO:

John C. Cutting
Division of Research and Regulatory Review
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shur ard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0872

FAX No. (850) 413-6845

Are you aware of any specific instances during 1997 in which a landlord or building owner
denied or limited access to an alternative telecommunications provider for the installation
of telecommunications equipment? If so, please descnbe these instances.

Response:  No

Are you aware of any tenants in multi-lenant environments, where local telecommunications
service was provided through the landlord, who were unable to obtain local service from an
alternative provider during 19977 If so, please describe these instances.

Response: No

Please describe or provide a copy of any agreements designed to provide telecommunications
service in multi-tenant environments, including marketing agreements, exclusive conlracts,
and leases.

Response:  N/A - Northeast is not aware of any multi-tenant environments that exist
within its serving area.
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Data/Information Request
Multi-Tenant Environments -2-

4. Please provide any other information or matenal that you believe would be useful to staff in
its analysis of access by telecommunications companies to customers in multi-tenam
environments.

Response:  Northeast does not have any other information or material that it
believes would be useful to staff in its analysis of access by
telecommunications companies to customers in  multi-tenznt
environments.
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